Te Tari Ture o le Karauna

Cro

tgyy Law

28 July 2017

Ben

By email: fyi-request-6123-51d0445e@tequests.fyi.otg.nz

Dear Ben

Demographics of recent Queen's Counsel applications
Our Ref: OIA353/1

1. I refer to your request for information under the Official Information Act 1982
(OIA) dated 3 July 2017.

2. The request necessitates a seatch through a large quantity of information and
meeting the original time limit would unteasonably interfere with the operations of
Crown Law.

3. I am therefore extending the time to reply by a further 10 working days.
Accordingly you may expect a reply to your request no later than 14 August 2017.

4. You have the right, under section 28(3) of this Act, to make a complaint to an
Ombudsman about the extension.

Yours sincerely

Cro

Peet ‘unn /1/1’/\
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